

Club Information

President: Vic Welland Vice President: David Groom Treasurer: Don Bourdon Secretary: John Limbrunner Safety Officer: Mike Kirby Field Marshall: Mike Kirby

Assistant Field Marshall: *Mike McGarvey* Intro Pilots: Seth Nagy, Vic Welland,

& Ron Miller Webmaster: Chris Roberts

A Note From The President

We are getting ready for go time on our swap meet in December. We will use the next meeting to start formulating a plan of work assignments. It would also be nice if all in attendance could do some brainstorming on things they would like to do for the swap meet.

It looks like we are having some growth with interested new pilots. It's nice to have new people join us. So far I feel like we have done a nice job of making these new pilots feel welcome. Keep up the good work.

Meeting Agenda

Caldwell Aero Modelers Agenda

September 18, 2011

Welcome Everyone

Approve Meeting Agenda

Approve New Member Applications

Reports

Treasurer Report

Membership Report

Safety Report

Field Report

Intro Pilot Report

Old Business

New Business

Announcements

Monthly Presentation – TBD

Auction & Show-N-Tell -- TBD

Adjourn until October 16 at the flying field.

Vic

CAM Meeting Minutes

CAM Meeting Minutes August 21, 2012

Vic Welland called the meeting to order and welcomed all.

The meeting agenda was approved.

New member applications – None.

Treasurer's report – The club balance is \$1,320.35. Vic gave Ron Miller the proceeds from Speed Rally. Ron counted \$398.

Safety report – None.

Field report – None.

Intro pilot report – Vic presented Art Strickland with a well earned Solo Certificate. Art was congratulated by all.

Old business - Two positive reports were given detailing the two flying demonstrations at Center Grove Baptist Church and College Avenue Baptist Church in conjunction with their vacation bible schools.

Fliers for our swap meet were handed out at the Winston-Salem swap meet. The event is sanctioned. Specific tasks related to the swap meet will be discussed in depth at the October club meeting.

Contact Vic if you are interested in CAM T-Shirts.

New business - Speed rally dates were discussed to improve the event.

Work day should be scheduled for October.

Club website is up for renewal.

Mike Kirby is continuing to post on the CAM Facebook page.

Monthly Presentation - Extensive discussion about Vic's speed rally crash.

Ron discussed a club balloon bust event and it was decided to have one on the following Saturday (August 25).

Dave Groom shared his experience on bending wood. He suggested boil water or wrap a moist towel around the wood to be bent and heat in microwave. Ammonia or vinegar are not helpful in the plasticizing process and might be from an experiment where anhydrous ammonia was used to bend wood.

Mike Kirby has a new girl and some nights he gets up to three hours of sleep. Mike will sign her up for AMA ASAP.

Vic discussed the young eagle flight program his daughter Emma participated in.

Chris Roberts showed off his airplane that he designed and built. He used a computer aided design (CAD) process to digitally design the plane. Then this computer file was sent to a laser cutter where the parts were cut. Chris admitted he learned a lot during this design & build process.

Julie Temple donated a 4-star 40 back to the club. Her son had it and flew it. The plane was a collage of donated parts.

Meeting was adjourned.